
From: Matthew Linden
To:
Subject: Urgent - Additional Information for Inquiry
Date: Friday, 20 October 2017 3:09:07 PM
Attachments:

Importance: Low

RE: Senate Economics Committee Hearings 10 October Treasury Laws Amendment (Improving
Accountability and Member Outcomes in Superannuation Measures No. 1) Bill 2017 and the
Superannuation Laws Amendment (Strengthening Trustee Arrangements) Bill 2017
 
Dear Mr Fitt,
 
At the recent Senate Standing Committee on Economics hearings referred to above, I was asked
a number of questions about specific matters relating to TWUSUPER and a 2012 payment. This
related to the provision of a ‘Superannuation Liaison Officer’ function undertaken by the
Transport Workers Union.
 
ISA have since liaised with TWUSUPER and they have provided the attached letter for the
committee. Could I request this is included as an additional document relevant to the Inquiry and
questions asked at the hearings on 10 October?
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me further in relation to this matter.
 
Regards
Matt Linden
 
Matthew Linden
Director – Public Affairs
Industry Super Australia
Phone: 
Ground Floor, The Dialogue, 4 National Circuit, Barton, ACT, 2600 
www.industrysuperaustralia.com
Industry SuperFunds website: www.industrysuper.com
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Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find
out more Click Here.
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